
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor 
Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051       
Symbol: RAYMOND  

RL/SE/23-24/273 

March 21, 2024 

 To 
The Department of Corporate Services – CRD 
BSE Limited 
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 
Mumbai - 400 001       
Scrip Code: 500330 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub: Raymond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimations received from 
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing information 
regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue 
‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities. 

Please take the above information on record. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 

For Raymond Limited 

Rakesh Darji 

Company Secretary 

Encl.: a/a 



 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 4:00 AM 
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in 
Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

  

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly with links 

and attachments before you attempt to open it"   

  

Dear Team,  

  

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor.  

  

  

Client Name : Raymond Limited  

Stop  

Transfer 

Date     

Folio No     Name     Certificate 

No.     

Distinctive 

No.     

No. of 

Shares     

Reason     

18 Mar  

2024      

00414807     HARSHAD  

MANIBHAI  

PATEL     

153514     29470885 -  

29470904     

20     Lost By 

Holder     

18 Mar  

2024      

00414807     HARSHAD  

MANIBHAI  

PATEL     

3208090     9218861 -  

9218865     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

18 Mar  

2024      

00414807     HARSHAD  

MANIBHAI  

PATEL     

3656065     21228660 -  

21228674     

15     Lost By 

Holder     

18 Mar  

2024      

00414807     HARSHAD  

MANIBHAI  

PATEL     

5014650     50297813 -  

50297837     

25     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  
  

This is an auto generated report.  
  

  

 

   



 

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

00194789     BHAGWANTI B 

HOTCHANDANI     

3329593     9826376 -  

9826380     

5     Lost By Holder     

18 Mar  

2024      

00194789     BHAGWANTI B 

HOTCHANDANI     

3329593     9826376 -  

9826380     

5     TRANSMISSION  

PROCEDURE  

FORWARDED     

18 Mar  

2024      

00194789     BHAGWANTI B 

HOTCHANDANI     

3706256     21705452 -  

21705456     

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

5052713     50875931 -  

50875935     

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
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 4:00 AM 
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in 
Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
Attachments: ID85196.pdf 
  

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

Stop Transfer 

Date     

Folio No     Name     Certificate 

No.     

Distinctive No.     No. of 

Shares     

Reason     

20 Mar  

2024      

00204331     SANTHA 

LATHA     

188655     29969763 -  

29969772     

10     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00204331     SANTHA 

LATHA     

3345368     9905251 -  

9905255     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00204331     SANTHA 

LATHA     

3713429     21767948 -  

21767952     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00204331     SANTHA 

LATHA     

5058156     50951151 -  

50951163     

13     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00204331     SANTHA 

LATHA     

6028351     41281113 -  

41281119     

7     Lost By 

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
Attachments: ID85194.pdf 
  

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

00300577     RAJENDRA  

SHRIKRISHNA  

DAMLE     

5068306     51208014 -  

51208018     

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
Attachments: ID85198.pdf 
  

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

00391908     MALTI  

PRASAD     

166558     29657200 -  

29657219     

20     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00391908     MALTI  

PRASAD     

3260999     9483406 -  

9483410     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00391908     MALTI  

PRASAD     

3261000     9483411 -  

9483415     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00391908     MALTI  

PRASAD     

3261001     9483416 -  

9483420     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00391908     MALTI  

PRASAD     

3677525     21432676 -  

21432690     

15     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00391908     MALTI  

PRASAD     

5030878     50540749 -  

50540781     

33     Lost By 

Holder     

20 Mar  

2024      

00391908     MALTI  

PRASAD     

6014989     41149808 -  

41149824     

17     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  
  

This is an auto generated report.  
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	Rakesh Muljibhai Darji




